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The Associate Director ‘ ’11/4/76
Legal Counsel
HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

PURPOSE :

To advise of receipt of a letter addressed to the
Attorney General dated 11/2/76 (copy attached), from Chairman
of captioned Cormittee, for review of FBI files and Department
of Justice files concerning the assassinations of President
John P. Kennedy (JFK) and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. (MLK).

DETAILS: e e ':-7;'
Chairran Thomas Downing by letter dated 11/2/76,

addressed to the Attorney General, requested, inter alia, access
to FBI and Department of Justice files concerning the FBI's in-

vestigation into the assassinations of JFK and MLK. Additionally,

“they asked for an itemization of all such material in the pos-
session of either the Department or the FBI that may hidve been
trangsferred to another ind1vidual or agency qndup summary of
both investigations. .

A

R

As to their access to FBI files, it is belleved tbey
should be granted access to the same extent that the Senate
Select Committee on Intelligence Activities was granted. This
position is consistent with what we understand has been in
Departnental discussions with the Committee concerning this

_matter. Such access would include deletions'or excisions of
material which might disclose informants, densitive sources or
methods and involve obtaining third-agency-clearance.

- N 3

As to the portions of the request including an

.Jtemization of the material in the FBI's possession, it is
believed that this particular topic should be discussed with
representatives of the Ccrnmittee so that an*understanding as to
the needs of the Cormittee and the ability of the Bureau to
conmply can be met. 1ee . -

Enclosure , : N ~d’,tJ\J)"-nk )
(:I?- Mr. Gallagher - Enc. ,u,--i 7 ;"'*'v: g
-~ Mr. Leavitt - Enc. e R T T
237 RECOHHENDATIONS =~ OVER

1 *Mr. Mintz - Enc. "g
2 - Mrx. Daly - Enc. "
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Legal Counsel to the Associate Director
RE: HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS

«

RECOITMENDATIONS :

(1) That the General Investigative Division in
coordination with the Intelligence Division furnish their
comments as to Committee access to FBI files.

(2) That the Office of Congressional Affairs in
coordination with the General Investigative and Intellicence
Divisions furnish a response to the Department concerning access
to the files requested including a recommendation for a meeting
with staff rmerbers to clear up questions they might have.

L

(3) That the Intelligence and General Investigative
Divisions designate a supervisor to be a contact point for
responses to Ccrmittee requests and advise Office of Congressional
Affairs, Legal Counsel Division.

o 7 - =
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i ' H ASSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL
| Legislative Affairs
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November 3, 1976
, : .
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%
H ,
. To: Paul Daly
i From: Mike Uhlmann
4 '

“ : Please send your recommendation
regarding President Kennedy's files to my
attention.
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Seleet Committee m.sassiuatinns

— U.S. Pouse of WNepresentatives
- -t 3343 HOUST OFFICE BUILDING, ANNEX 2

o “ , WASHINGTON, D.C. 20515
I ==
RECEF\‘ 1) November 2, 1976 % .
NOY 3475 oL
' 5w :

; i "“ - 4 .::i' :‘.;.
Honorable Edward Levy,:.. ., v I ’
Attorney General of the United States S 5
Department of Justice , . . . e
Washington, D. C. ' ’ .

.

Dear Mr. Attorney General:
The House Select Committee on Assassinations is interested

in examining all the material relating to the assassinations of

President John F. Kennedy and Or. Martin Luther King, Jr., which
is in the possession or control of the Department of Justice and
the Federal Bureau of Investigation. .

The Committee is also interested in obtaining an itemization
of all such material that has been in the possession of either the

. Department of Justice or the Federal Bureau of Investigation but

~which has been turned over to any other individual or agency.

We are most interested in immediately obtaining a summary
report of the investigations of -both assassinations which nas been
prepared by either the Department of Justice or ‘the Federal Bureau
of Investigation. ) . :

"II will appreciate it if you will advise me of the most expeditious
manner for the staff of my Committee to gain access to those files.

I shall look forward to hearing from you. With kindest regards,

T am ] R . ) ..

=~ Sincerely,

R T\

Thomas N. Downin e i i
Chafrman WYHICE OF LEGMLATIVE AFFAIRS

¥ED. BU. GF v, ;
THD/ca . DEPARTHENT G\ JOSTICE R |
x * . z |
- .o 1 nov 3 e Al

. TR I T 03

. ) ' 0.R.0.11, D
. UFFICE OF LEGISLATIVE AFFAIRS

. : FED. BU. 07 INV.

i8]
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The Ass'oc!.atel Director

Legal Counsel /O% |

The purpose of@his mertorandum ig to advise of
the passage of H.Res.1540 establishing a select committee
to investigate and study the eircumstances surrounding the
deaths of John F. Kennedy and lfartin Luther King, Jr.

DETAILS:

Attached hereto is a copy of H,Res.1540. On
September 15, 1976, the House Rules Committee repoxted out
H.Res.1540 creating a sélect committee to conduct an :
investigation and study of circumstances surrounding the
death of John F. Kennedy and the death of Martin Luther
King, Jr., and of any others the select committee ;s,hal]{,
determine. ! 7

On September 17, 1976, this mattex came up on
the House calendar for debate. This resolution creates a .
committee of twelve membexs of the House of Represeritatives
to be appointed by the Speaker and is authorized and directed
to conduct a full and complete investigationinto ’the deaths
of John F. Kennedy and Martin Luther King, Jr.,"and of any
others the select committee shall determine. This committee
is funded in the amount of $250,000 to be used for organi-
zational purposes and setting up of its staff and has been
directed to report as soon as practicable during the present
Congress the results of its investigation and study. This
resolution was passed by vote of 280 to 65, with 84 membexs
not voting.

Enclosure o o

- Mx. A (enc.)
&/~ Hx, CGa er (enc.)
-~ Mr., Leayitt (enc.)

1 ~ Mr. Fehl/ (enc.)

1 - Mr. Mintz (enc,) b -
3 - Mr, Daly (enc.) ' ' CONTINUED ~ OVER

1 - Mr. Coulson (enc.)
DOC:isxr (10)
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Legal Counsel to the Associate Director lemo -
RE: H®.RES.1540

There iz o wention in fhe resolution tﬁat the .
Committes plans to weview FRI documents roparding the
assgssinations of John ¥, ﬂenna&y_and.ﬁartin Luther King, Jr.

RECOIPERDATION :

The Office of Congressional Affairs, Lepal Counsel
Division, will follow thé sctivities of this Comnittee in
the evant that the Committee decides to raview the Iavesti-
pation conducted into these two assassinations by the FBI.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Smsmsm 14 1976

Mr. GoxzaLez (for IumSelf, Mr. DowxIxe of Virginia, and Mr. Fauxtrox)

. submitted the following resolutxon, w}nch was referred to the Committee

it:on Rules "+ 'ty NP O e Ty )
Smmmm 15, 1976

v43574i! Referred to the House Calendar and ordered to be printed . 1]

Dzl nesiall o) ol pmee— - —— L} AR I
I TP LY ')/u.' i RESOE E ! EGN Sriomg €l

Vt' T d 1 : n -zz‘{ 'f f@ct g ¢ 3 i Y TR B4 L .I'_ Ad
0 LT "_Wesolvcd That there is hercby créated ‘A 'Seléct cormit-

"tet'to be’ compoqed of twelve Members of the House of TRep-
!'3 resehtatives o be appointed by the Speake’r, ‘onle of hom
4" he' shall 'design‘ate' as’chairman. Any vacancy: $éeurring ‘in
-3 the ‘membership of the select committee ‘shall be filled in the
"§' ‘same ‘manncr in ‘which'the original Appointiment ‘was iade.
=i 2 TR e sélect commiittee isauthorized and dirccted to coti-
~8") duct 'a full and cemp}éte investigation and study of the cit-

e Lo 0 . ' . - Ny by )
9" cumstances ‘surrounding the death of John F. Kennedy and

—~eu

10 the death of Martin Luther King, J unfor, 5nd'of'any others

11 the select committee shall determine, - 4, “woing it
e, - Y

‘

12" Vo fhe purpose of carrying out. thxs resolution the seléct .

crrrod iy b ol fropnents - vsttagra Trtezenent millo @

vy
/l'l !
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1 committee, or any subcommittee thereof authorized by the
IR . WP T . . . .
@fﬁselect‘ comuittee; to hold hearings, is authorized to sit and

3 act during the present Con«res:, at such times and places
I

4 within the Umted Statcs, mcludm«f any Commonwealth or’

®
e [i i

5 possession thereof whether ‘the House is in session, has re-

6 cossed, or has adjoumcd “to hold such hearmfrs, and to re-

, ,*ylrr\{,,sr’t,l; p‘rP. ','i‘} Ty Sl

7 quire, by subpena or other\vxse, the attendance and testimony

8 - of such witnesses :md thc product;on of such books, records,

'
A ERN Voot b oangt g

9 correspondence, memorandums, papers, and documents as it

= i

.. [ : 3 t

10 deems necessary; e\cept that neither the select committce

11 nor any subcommittee thereof may sxt while the House is

12 meeting under the five-minute rule unless special leave to sit

13, shall bave been obtained from the Ilouse. The chairman of

34  the select committce may establish such subcomunittees of the
15 -sclect committee as he considers appropriate. A majority of
16 the members of the select committee shall constitute a quorum
17 for the transaction of business, except that the select com-
18 mittee may designate a lesser number as a quorum for the
19, . purpose of taking testimony. The select committee may em-
20 ploy an@ fix the compensation of such clerks, experts, con-
21 syltants, technicians, attorneys, investigators, and clerical and
22 stenographic assistants as it considers necessary to carry out

23 the purposes of this resolution, The seleet committce may re-

. - o . - ~
24 . imburse the members of its staff for travel, subsistence, and

25 other necessary expenses incurred by them in the perform-
“’
”'I
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3 .
ance of the duties vested in the select committee, other than
expenses in connection with meetings of the select commit-
tee or any subcommittee thercof held in the District of
Columbia. Subpenas may be issued under the signature of
the chairman of the select committee or any member of the
select committee designated by him, and may be served by -
any person designated by such chairman or member.

The select committee shall report to the House as soon
as pmctlcqblc during the present Conﬂre% the results of its
mvestwatxon and study, t owethex with such recommendations

as it deems advisable. Any such report \whxch is made when

1
]

t!_le ’H_Eouse is not in session. shall be filed with the Clerk of

Yeatity

3
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. = = Y = . =T ] I vestigation and study of the circumstances
T T = = T < 5‘3 Py surronndmfv the death of John F. Kennedy
w = = m "= X = I andthe death of Martin Luther King g, Jun-
T2 T N :‘_‘ “ = ior, and of any others the sclect committeo
= = = & & & == 'z shalldetermine.
= = 3 < = B = P .
T = - ‘ = T ~ " .
T - - By Mr. Gonzarez, Mr. DowxiNe of Virginia,
oo F .07 oo & o and Mr. FAuNTROY .
- G- ——
B R 3 2 =z - T > SeeTEMBER 14,1976
= X .. *= £ = 2 I - Referred to the Committee on Rules
~ . = 2 £ =® T T 7+ Scerzues 15197 :
5 - T = = C -Referred to the ouse Calendar and ordered to be
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, » . ’ &" MI’- Jo S.%
SR . "~/ ROUTINE

CLEAR _ ”ELETYPE
o - 1 - Mr. P. V. Daly
FM DIRECTOR - - . : - ' _ . 9/27/76 -
B TO:MEHPHIS . - | . 1 = Mr. J. D. Maurice .

BT

_GLEAR J
. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEP oN ASSASSINATIONS. (DR MA TIN LUTHER -~ .
~KING, JR.)' | , vy

pfésv
REURTEL 9/22/76  ABOVE CAPTION. - fﬁéf /-
“NO CONTACT HAS AS YET BEEN MADE WITH FBIHQ BY THE
_HOUSE SELECT' COM{ITTEE LOOKING INTO THE. KING ASSASSINATION. |
ANY, REQUESTS OR PERTINENT INFORMATION RECEIVED BY FBIHQ
 INVOLVING THE MEMPHIS OFFICE, WILL BE PROMPTLY FURNISHED TO
vou. - N - B
| SHOULD ANY REQUEsTs.Bﬁ RECEIVED BY MEMPHIS FROM CAPTIONED
COMMITTEE, SUCH REQUESTS SHOULD ﬁn RESPONDED TO BY INFORMING
THE COMMITTEE TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF GONGRESSIONAL AFFAIRS,
LEGAL COUNSEL DIVISION, FEIHQ. YOU SHOULD ALSO PROMPILY
NOTIFY FBIHQ OF ANY SUCH REQUESTS. -~ . .
BT ' L -

o

JDM:lek o .
(6) L o
SEE NOTE PAGE THO
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PAGE TWO

‘NOTE:

Memphis teletype 9/22/76 advised of news media
stories indicating the recently created House Select
Committee to investigate the assassination of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. intends to hold hearings immediately
after the forthcoming presidential election. Memphis
anticipates hearings will be held by the committee in
Memphis and committee staff members will contact the
Memphis office. Memphis requested to be furnished specific
instructions as to what action should be taken in the event
FBI personnel are subpoenaed, attempts are made to review
FBI files or efforts are made to interview FBI personnel.
Above response coordinated with Unit Chief Paul V. Daly,
Office of Congressional Affairs.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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SPERIFIC .InzTR STIONS AS TO UHAT 7LTIC

b
e
=

H

(¥

"

A
EMENT ATTEAPTS ARE ManE T4 thZSUtFRI'FZLEG, IN THE FYIIT

<2

EFFRTS ARE MADE TO INTERVIMM F1L PERSONNTL, OF OTHERWISE
ar? LR TO 0BTAIN INFO vaTLAvLﬂ TOTHE HEHPHIS OFFICE,

1%1“ ﬂneu 4AS DIRECTD DUHInn THE FIROT FFY oawv'av G
CATED AT ATL@N?A,'INGPE:TQR'SULLIVAN LEFT MEMPHIS 40D AG67
TO THE ATLANTA OFFICE ¥WRE WE PIMALASD UuTIL HT WAS GIVD:
RET IRED QUT'STILL RESIDING 1M HMEHPHIS, TOOK GHARGE OF THE

IV STIGATION AT WEVPHIR, THE SaGh AQGYST, 88 JoT 0, HESTFT,

I8 STILL IN THE MEMPHMIS CFFICE, AND MAY WELL 3E-CONSIDIRTY nY

THE COMMITTLE FOR & SUPROUTHA.

DUE TO THE PORSAGT OF TIGHT YEAMS SINCE THF VING MURDEL

AND DYUE. TO THE (ASY DIFFERENT PRASES GF THE INVESTEGQTZU

v

1T W QLD BE MEAGLY TUPDSSIBLI FLR ANY ORE “‘.)T‘J.t UAL T-..i

- IESTIFY KN QWLEDGrasLY RE THIS IK U,,:’?llf‘MlCN - I THE EUE’."JT

4

- THE DEPARTNENT INSTRUCTS THAT F3I1 PERSONNYL ARE TG gL ’WIT

KEQL IN THE CVENT F"I p,,» ?U.“\!“L f'?“ SUBPCINAED y 10 THE

WTIRED INSP *"TOF’ JOE "”LLTV(‘& g P' Tz{‘" ')Ir' { = C_.L"i VAT Lo
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gi'ff'\c: fHRzE, HEUESRANT. Uit e T
70 INTERVIEVS BY HEWOIRS OF THE COMMITTSE STAFF, IT 1%
SUGGESTED THAT THE ATTCRHNY STUERAL SHOULD ATQUIRE THE

SUBMISSI08 OF MQKTXEW WdESI’CN“ WELL THOUGH LU ADVAPER TO -

(4}

D PLLOY TIME FOR RE EﬁwuV afTCBa ARY mr?EMPI 1S MARE TO hasier

QUEST IONS. . - o | , ,
}, | t 1N‘ywrﬂp§gﬂh,rng MEN?HIS FrICE IS CO%T#CTED'ﬁYIﬁEﬁEERR
7.<w THE comsz BE R BY 9Tﬁﬁ?¥m#méaﬂs OF. THI COMWITTEE, 0
ook ﬂFc WILL BE FURNTSKED T0 THEW VITHOUT THE SPECIFIC PERWISSION
' oF Tis BUREAU AYD THE ewn?ﬁgfiwe’zwazvzadéL 4iLk BE 8o
‘_ADVléﬁai o - ‘
fﬁ :
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SUPPLEMREIT 70O THE
DATLY PRIUS SUIRMARY FOR THE DRIRECTOR
EPARED BY ‘ @ﬂ
EXTI-:RNA' A&"‘AI RS DIVISION
SEPTEMEER 21, 1976 /
TODAY'S LATE NEUWS
Co ’ PAGE
ASSASSINATION INQUIRTIES
Los Angeles Timen, Page 6: 1
House Committce on Assassinations plang to start
investigations of John F. Kennedy and Martin luther
King, Jr., murders.
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An sty anad b 2ok would "more tien liscly' o o
yevival of the cormstog. ) )

Downing said (hd h. o commitice investization we uf%

{ale them in evder, oane d\ first ond (hon Ring"
Waiter L. Feuntro , i 2 1o .t;"' Uidit of (,cnm .;:a
delegste to ihe Howes, <4.d nlauned o puen for timul
fareous in t\tx"a‘ Ny L ,..'z "x)"fuu(.' sulon .un“ttec,\.

Neither Downdng, por Fawnioy v st diewss in detail
ihe evidenee they roned the ivertigution wouid develep
But Fauntroy CO“f'tr:wd that motion pielure v.rucr'o*o-
ducer Abby Loann would be a witness in the King phase
of thein \‘cs‘.:ﬂ hon.

Marn, who s wearhing on a defsvison film on King's
Yife, told Fauntroy he had dcovered that a vI\,mpn‘Q de-
1ccl\ ve who had been asuined ©5 2 bod yguard for jong

as puited off the wh sh wortly before the avil rights vad
t'r was folled. o et

- ‘“g‘}

e ——
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‘Memoranaum to ‘L ne ASSOCIE wiascuils

Re: The Congresamal Record .
HOUSE - continued

Interstate Borseracing Act of 1976

Pages H10690-H10700 and H10719. The House passed
H.R. 14071, to regulate interstate commerce with respect to parimutael ;

. wagering on horseracing, to maintain the stability of the horseracing

industry, and for other purposes. The text of the bill, as passed, is set
forth in the Record.

Administration of National Park System

»
Id

Pages H10707-K10710 and H10721~-H10722. The House passed
H.R. 11887, to amend the act approved August 18, 1970, providing for
improvement in the administration of the National Park System by the
Secretary of the Interior and clarifying authorities applicable to the
National Park System. Subsecquently, tiis action was vacated and S. 3430,
a similar Senate-passed bill, was passed in lieu after being amended to
contain the language of the House bill as passed. The measure now goes
back to the Senate for further action, During the discussion on this
measure, Congressman Sidney R. Yates (Illinois) asked, '"Does the FBI
have jurisdiction for entering park properiy in the event of a felony 2"
Congressman Roy A. Taylor (North Carolina) answered in the affirmative,

CowsrEssionne Record  9/vf7.

Select Committee on Assassinations

-Page H10723. Congressman Richard Bolling (Missouri)

- requested unanimous consent that the Speaker be authorized to appoint

the delegate from the District of Columbia as one of ‘the members of the -
Select Committee on Assassinations. Such was agreed to. The Speaker
appointed the following as members of this Select Committee:

Thomas N. Downing (Virgiria) chairman; Henry B. Gonzalez (Texas);

Richardson Preyer (North Carolina); Louis Stokes (Chio); Walter E. Fauntroy

_(District of Columbia); Yvonne Brathwaite Burke (California);

Christopher J. Dodd (Connecticut); Harold E. Ford (Tennessee);
Samuel L. Devine (Ohio); Burt L. Talcott (California); Stewart B, McKinney
(Connecticut); and Charles Thone (Nebraska). .

'Right To Private Records Act s . =

- Pages H10747-H10748. Congressman Edward I. Koch
(New York) spcke concerning legislation he and Congressman Barry M.

-3 - CONTINUED - OVER
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Legal Counsel

'THE CONGRESSIONAL RECCRD
SEPTEMBER 17, 1976

SENATE

Congressional Cemetery et -

Phges S16059-516060, The Senate passed without amendment .
and sent to the House S. 3441, authorizing the Architect of the Capitol
to maintain for 2 years certain historical sections of the Congressional
Cemetery, Washington, D.C., and to provide a study with a view to its
permanent maintenance. (Mr. Hoover is interned in this cemetery.)

\

Records Management - Federal Agencies

Page S16070. Semator Abraham Ribicoff (Connecticut)
announced that the Senate Committee on Government Operations will hold
a mark up session on September 22, 1976, on various pieces of legislation,
including H.R. 13828, the Federal Records Management Act, which would
strengthen the authority of the Administrator of General Services with
respect to records management by Federal agencies.
&

Freedom Of The Press

Pages S16075-S16077. Senator William Proxmire (Wisconsin)
spoke concerning Daniel Schorr's appearance before the House Ethics
v wene - .- COmmittee and freedom of the press. Ke pointed out that, "The fresdom
"of the press can be abused by individual reports, papers, magazines,
broadcasters, or broadcasting stations. Sure it can. But with competition~-

1 - Mr. Adams . 1 = Mr. Leavitt - enclosure

1 - Mr. McDermott - enclosure 1 - Mr. Long - enclosure

1 - Mr. Decke.' - enclosure 1 - Mr. Malmfeldt - enclosure
/t)- Mr. Fehl - enclosure 1 - Mr. Mintz - enclosure
(3= Mr. Gﬁlldgl‘ué% - enclosure 1 - Mr. Daly - enclosure
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Memorandum to‘e Assocliate Director ' et
Re: The Congreesional Record '

- 'SENATE - continued

== there is little or no danger of all elements of the press forming a
clique or cabal to take over the Government or—and most important—-to
deceive the citizens, their customers. As long as the Government is kept
.from the neck of the press by the first amendment, the public shall be
fnformed." Mr. Proxmire inserted in the Record Mr. Schorr's statement
‘before the Ethics Committee and several news items.

Government Economy And Spending Reform Act of 1976

_ ' . Pages S16095-S16096. Senator John Glenn (Chio) placed in -
the Record an article prepared by Senator Edmund Muskie (Maine) entitled -

"Effective Government: Our Next Big Challenge" which appeared in the

- Policy Forum of the April 3 I\atloxml Journal, Mpr. Glenn cited S. 2925, °

the Government Economy and Spending Reform Act of 1976, that he,

Mr. Muskie and others cosponsored. Mr. Glenn advised that he was

including Mr. Muskie's article in order to acquaint Members with the

necessity for, and implications of S, 2925.

Confirmations .

Page S16142. The Senate confirmed the following Executive
nominations Frank J. Violanti, of Illinois, to be U.S, Attorney for the
District of the Canal Zone; Thomas A. Grace, Jr., of Louisiana, to be
U.S. Marshal for the Middle District of Louisiara; Peter T, Fay, of
Florida, to be U.S. Circuit Judge for the Fifth Circuit; and to be U. S,
District Judges -- Sidney M. Aronovitz, of Florida, for the Southern
District; W. Eugene Davis, of Louisiana, for the Western District; and
Glen M, Williams, of Virginia, for the Western District.

' , Adjournment: Until Monday, September 20, 1976, at
12 noon.

C e mr e e g e e SR B3 o e o Smpmee e e S e

HOUSE

Select Committee To Investicate Deaths Of Kennedy, King And Cthers

Pages H10356-H10366. The House agreed to H. Res, 1540,
creating a seluct committee to conduct an investigation and study of the
circumstances surrounding the deaths of John F. Kennedy and
Martin Luther King, Jr., and of any others the:_;sglect committee shall

-

)
S
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Memorandum to‘The Associate Director L T
Re: The Congressional Record -~

HOUSE - continued

determine. During the discussion on this resolution reference is made to
the destruction of a threatening nde received by the Dallas Office shortly
before President Kennedy's murder, the use of Jack Ruby as an FBI
informant and the withholding from the Warren Commission of certain
‘tapes of conversation between Michael and Ruth Paine, close friends of
Oswald. Delegate Walter E. Fauntroy (District of Columbia) pointed out
3 that, "What the Senate Select Committee on Intelligence has documented

1 about the shameful conduct of the FRI with respect to Dr. King is certainly
enough to convince all of us that the responsible thing for the Congress to
do is to undertake this investigation, resolve any Engering doubts and help
restore confidence in our Government.” Congresswoman Patsy T. Mink
(Hawaii) spoke*in support of this resolution. The stated, "The recent .
disclosure of J. Edgar Hoover's now infamous COINTELPRO memos
outlines a nationwide program to 'expose, disrupt, misdirect, discredit,
or otherwise neutralize the activities' of organizations and leaders who aid
not share Mr. Hoover's political philosophy. And yet, I would remind my
colleagues, that the investigations of the assassinations of President John F,
Kennedy, Senator Robert F. Kennedy, and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.,
were dependent upon information gathered under the directon of the very
game J. Edgar Hoover. ---- The recent systematic violations of the
Constitution, Federal, State, and local laws by the FBI, CIA, and other
1 agencies, necessitates the direct intervention of this honorable body in
order to determire if all facts have been brought to light. ' A detailed
memorandum is being prepared on this matter.

: """""/* Adjournment: Until Monday, September 20, 1976, at
12 noon, , .

4 " " EXTENSIONS OF REMARKS

et FoT€@ Press o

= e comEl ~ o ~Bd vmm e e vme em e mem e b e + e em walbgy e %
. " )

i

f Pages FE5097-E5099. Congressman H. John Heinz LI
(Pennsylvania) extended his remarks concerning Daniel Schorr's agpearance
before the Ethics Committee and the possibilitr of Mr. Schorr being cited
for contempt for his refusal to reveal his source of a report by the
.Select Commi:tee on Intelligence. He stated, I was encouraged to.read

in this morning's paper that 2 majority of the members who serve on the
Ethics Committee will oppose reporting a contempt resolution against

Mr. Schorr to the full House, I deeply hope this remains the committee's
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Re: The Congressional Record .7

EXTENSIONS OF REMARKS - continued

final position when all

the votes are counted, Ifa contempt resolution

does reach the floor, however, I will ask my colleagues to join me in
waging a vigorous fight against its passage." Mr. Heinz inserted in the
Record the text of the letter 36 Members sent to the Committee Chairman

in support of Schorr's

‘In regard to this matter, a factsheet on the Newspaper Guild’'s activitiesg

first amendment rights, the text of a statement

by Guild President Charles Perlik, and several letters and telegrams
expressing concern over the consequences this episode may have for a

free press.

Communist Front Grour_)é

- - -- s

-

* Pages E5

103-E5105. Congressman Larry MeDonald (Georgiz)

extended his remarks concerning the Institute for Policy Studies (IPS)
pointing out that it is a consortium of Marxists New Leftists working for
the destruction of the existing American soclety and imposition of a new

revolutionary system.
organization. Mr., Mec

He went on to discuss various activities of this
Donald pointed out that the ¥BI has been harshly

criticized for-its interest in IPS. He continued, 'Tgnorant bureaucrats
refused to defend the investigation, although clearly vast amounts of
Information on the insitute's connections with foreign terrorists, domestic
terrorists, and hostile Communist governments was available, "

Foreign Intellizence Surveillance Act

-
e vpecespeis e anTRess -

Pages E5
(Massachusetts) pointe

122-E5123. Congressman Robert F. Drinan
d out that, "Although two committees of the Senate

have modified and approved the Foreign Intelligence Surveillance Act of
1976 (S. 3197 and H.R. 12750), ‘the opposition to the bill continues to
mount. As more citizens and organizations have the opportunity to study
this bill and reflect upon its implications, a large number are opposing it, "
He included an editorial from the September 13 issue of the Los Angeles
Times and an article by Judith Miller which appeared in the October issue
of the Progressive. Mr. Drinan advised that these two items examine this
subject with a aitical eye and conclude that, despite the actions of the

Senate committees, it

is still seriously deficient,

e YT AT



Civil Rights Division

ASSASSINATION OF
MARTIN LUTHER XING, JR.
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NOTE: Reference is made to my memorandum dated
2/17/76, which enclosed ‘a United Press
International article and my memorandum dated
3/2/76, containing a newspaper article from "Newsday"
gosgizi which pertain to Henphis Detective .Edward
e L ]

Enclosed is a copy of a "Washington Post”
article dated 9/18/76, captioned "House Votes 280-65
-to Probe Kennedy, King Assassinations.” .

The following material 1is enclosed relative
to Redditt and the firemen mentioned in the "Washington
Post" article: A copy of a memorandum from Stephen
J. Pollak, Assistant Attorney General, Civil Rights
Division, to the Director, FBI, dated 9/23/68; a copy -
of a letterhead memorandum (LIM) from the Memphis Office
of the FBI dated 11/21/68, which was previously furnished
to the CRD on 11/27/68. A copy of an LHM from the Atlanta
Office of the PBI dated 1/31/69, which was previously
‘furnished to the CRD on 2/3/69.

Also, for your information, our files reflect
that on 1/31/69, Lt. E. H. Arkin, Intelligence Unit,
Memphis Police Department (PD), advised that the Memphis
PD does not maintain any officers on a "walking beat®
other than on special occasion and that from a revlew of
the Memphis PD records, he ascertained that there were no
Memphis police officers assigned to a “"walking beat” in
Memphis on the day Dr. King was killed.

Also enclosed for your information is a ‘copy of an
- interview of Rev, James M. Lawson, Jr., on 2/11/69, at
Memphis, Tennessee. .

The above information has been furnished to Office
of Professional Responsibility Task Porce, U. S. Department
of Justice, which office is presently reviewing the FBI
investigation of Dr. King.
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Mr. Gallagher ‘ . 9/22/176

Mr. Held

 Mr. Adams

Mr. Gallagher
Mr. O'Connell
Myr. Peelnman
Mr. Helterhoff
Mr. Ingram

Mr. Mintz

Mr. Aldhizer

J. S. Peelman

MURKI

o e

PURPOSE: To advise that the Task Force Leader of the Office

of Professional Responsibility, U. S. Department of
Justice (USDJ), which office is presently reviewing the FBIX
investigation of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., was advised on
9/22/76, of the location of information in Bufile 44-38861,
relative to the reported basis for a new House investigation

of the assassination of Dr. King. The Civil Rights Division
(CRD) , USDJ, was also advised on 9/22/76 of our previous
investigative results.. ¥

SYUIOPSIS: This case pertains to the assassination of

- Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr., on 4/4/68. James Earl
Ray pled quilty to this murder and presently is in local
confinement. As sct forth in a J. S. Peelman to Mr. Gallagher
menorandéun, dated 9/21/76, the U. S. House of Representatives
has created a select committee to investigate the assassinations
of President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. S
Reported basis for House investigation of Dr. King deals with
the ordered removal of Edward Redditt, Memphis Police Officer,
fron Xing security on day of his death due to the reported
attempt on life of Redditt's family. Order for his removal
attributed to Memphis FPire and Police Director Frank Eollonan
(retired Special Agent of FBI). Reported basis also deals

with "sudden transfer” of two black firemen, including Floyd
llewsur, from fire house across the strxeet from motel where

King was shot. These allegations re removal of Redditt and

the firemen previously investigated by FBI in 1968 and

1969 and the pertinent results were furnished to the USDJ .

On 9/22/76, Mr. Fred G. Polsom, Jr., Task Force Leader of the

HNH:bam (10)

44-38861 CONTINUED ~ OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: MURKIN

Office of Professional Responsibility, USDJ, which office is
presently reviewing the FBI investigation of Dr. Xing, was ‘
advised of the location of this information in Bufile
44-38861. Mr. Folsom advised the Task Force was alrxeady
aware of these allegations and had already looked into

this matter. The CRD, USPJ, was also advised on 9/22/76 of
our previous investigative results.

RECOMMENDATION: For information.

DETAILS: This case pertains to the assassination of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., on 4/4/68. James Earl Ray pled
guilty to this murder and presently is in local confinement.

As set forth in a J. S. Peelman to Mr. Gallagher
memorandura, dated 9/21/76, an article in the "Washington Post,”
9/18/76, reported that the U. S. House of Representatives has
created a select committee to investigate the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. The
reported basis for the House investigation of Dr. King deals
with the ordered removal of Edward Redditt, a Memphis Police
officer, from the King security on the day of his death due to
a reported attempt on the life of the Redditt family.

The order for his removal was attributed ‘to the Memphis Fire
and Police Director, Frank Holloman (retired Special Agent of
the FBI). The reported basis also deals with the "sudden
transfer” of two black firemen, including Floyd Newsum, from a
fire house across the street from the motel where King was shot.

The allegations re the removal of Redditt and the
firemen were previously investigated by the FBI in 1968 and
1969 and the pertinent results were furnished to the Department.

2 DETAILS - OVER
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: MURKIN

You were advised in the J. S. Peelman to Mr. Gallagher
memorandunn dated 9/21/76, that the CRD would be advised
of our previous investigative results and that the Task
Force Leader of the Office of Professional Responsibility,
USDJ, which is presently reviewing the FBI investigation
of Dr. King, would be advised of the location of this
information in Bufile 44-38861, the FBI civil rights
assassination file. The Task Force has complete access
to 44-38861 in connection with its reviews

On 9/22/76, Mr. Fred G. Folsom, Jr., Task Force

Leader, was referred to serials 5197, 5387, 5531, 5533,

and 5557, of 44-38861, which reflect the information anad
our investigative results re the Redditt - firemen
allegations.

Mr. Polsom advised the Task Force was already
aware of these allegations and had already looked into
this matter.

The CRD, USDJ, was also advised on 9/22/76,
of our previous investigative results.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Mr. Gallagher . , ' 9/21/76

Mr. Held

Mr. Adanms

Mr. Gallagher
Mr. O'Connell
Mr. Peelnran
Mr. Helterhoff
Mr. Ingran

Mr. Mintz

Mr. Aldhizer

J. S. Peelman
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PURPOSE: To advise that the U.S. House of Representatives

has created a select committee to investigate
the assassindtions of President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr. The reported basis for the House
investication re Dr. King was previously investigated by the
FBI in 1968 and 1969 and the results were furnished to the
U. S. Department of Justice.

SYNOPSIS: This case pertains to the assassination of Dr.

Martin Luther King, Jr., on 4/4/68. James Earl
Ray pled guilty to this murder and presently is in local
confinement. As set forth in a J. S. Peelman to Mr. Gallagher
memorandum dated 2/18/76, in February, 1976, “Newsday," a
Long Island, New York, newspaper reported that Ed Redditt, the
Merphis, Tennessee, City Detective guarding King was pulled from
his post hours before XKing was assassinated and told the U. S.
Secret Service had learned of a “contract®” on his life. Redditt,
who protested his removal, reportedly had a "contingency plan”
to .apprehend any Xing assassin. On 2/17/76, this article
furnished to the Civil Rights Division (CRD), U. S. Department
of Justice (USDJ), which, at that time, had the FBI investigation
of Dr. Xing under review, stating FBI was conducting no
investigation re this article unless specifically requested by the
CRD. Article in "Washington Post,"” 9/18/76- (copy attached)

- reported U. S. House of Representatives created a select

cormittee to investigate assassinations of President Kennedy
and Dr. King. Reported basis for House investigation re

Dr. King deals with oxrdered rermoval of Redditt from Ring
security on day of his death due to reported atterpt on

life of Redditt's family. Order for his removal attributed
to Memphis Fire and Police Director Frank Holloman (retired

Enclosure
HiH:ban (10) CONTINUED - OVER
44-38861
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: MURKIN

Special Agent of FBI). Reported basis also deals with

"sudden transfer" of two black fireman, including Floyd Newsunm,
from firehouse across the street from motel where King was

shot. The FBI civil rights assassination investigative file
(Bufile 44-38861) reflects the CRD furnished a memorandum dated
9/23/68 containing results of interviews which J. Harold Flannery,
Deputy Section Chief, Central Section, CRD, had with William
Sartor, a contract writer for Time, Inc., who as a reporter had
been inquiring into possible conspiracy to assassinate Dr. King.
Sartor furnished various information, including the "Cosa Nostra”
or "Mafia" could be involved, Redditt was moved from

assignment at fire station, and two Negro firemen were moved

from the station a day or two before the shooting. CRD requested
FBI to "follow out" all of Sartor's indicated leads. FBI
investigation in 1968 reflects ‘that upon instructions from an
Inspector of the Memphis Police Department (PD), Detective
Redditt removed from guard duty due to information received from
Senator McClellan's Senate Investigating Cormittee that a Negro
detective was to be killed. Inspector believed this another threat
against Redditt, who had been previously threatened, and removed
Redditt for own protectlon. Memphis PD determined Negro fireman
Floyd E. Newsum active in demonstrations by striking sanitation
workers and closely associated with black militants. Newsum

transferred to insure safety for Officers Redditt and another officer

and to insure no information leaked to black militants. Another
Negro fireman routinely reassigned due to manpower shortage.

This investigation by FBI reported in Memphis letterhead memorandum
(LHM) dated 11/21/68, disseminated to CRD 11/27/68, and by reguest
also furnished to Office of Professional Reponsibility Task Force,
U. S. Department of Justice, on 6/4/76, which Office is presently
reviewing the FBI investigation of Dr. King. .

Bufile 44-38861 also reflects on 1/30/69 Rev. Ralph

Abernathy, President of the Southern Christian Leadership Conference,

advised that Rev. James Lawson told him two Negro firemen, assigned

to fire station across from King motel, were moved leaving fire

station unmanned, and a Negro policeman was moved from beat of
King's motel. (LHM reporting this furnished CRD 2/3/69). FBI
investigation at Memphis PD reflected it had no officers assigned
to "walking beat" on day King killed. Rev. Lawson interviewed by
FBI on 2/11/69 and stated Floyd E. Newsum and another Negro

it
y

2 CONTINUED - OVER

N . B N - -

LR ST RN ;"
2 « gavgd

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

AM:W!;}




o |
C @ ®

Memorandum to Mr. ballagher
RE: MURKIN -

fireman were transferred, and Detective Redditt was
removed from fire station, and -these occurrences may
have some significance. This new select House Committee,
to date, has made no requests of the FBI.

RECOMMENDATION: For information. The CRD is being advised,

and the Task Force Leader of the Office of
Professional Responsibility, U. S. Department of Justice,

. presently reviewing the FBI investigation of Dr. King will

be advised of the location of this information in Bufile

44-38861.

‘ DETAILS: This case pertains to the assassination of Dr. Martin
Luther King, Jr., on 4/4/68. James Earl Ray pled guilty
to this murder and presently is in local confinement in Tennessee.

As set forth in a J. S. Peelman to Mr. Gallagher
nemorandum dated 2/18/76, a United Press International Wire
Service article dated 2/14/76, stated the following:

"Garden City, N.Y. (UPI) -- The top law enforcement
] official in Memphis, Tennessee, removed a detective
assigned to protect Martin Luther King hours before
the Civil Rights leader was assassinated in 1968,
Newsday reported Saturday.
In a copyrighted story in its Sunday edition,
: the Long Island newspaper said Ed Redditt, the city
4 detective/guarding King, was pulled from his post
cemmee = - -and told there was a plot to kill him. SRRTES
The Memphis Public Safety Director did not
replace Redditt after taking him off the assignment
. and allowed the detective to return -to work three
: days after King was shot to death at the Lorraine
Motel Newsday said.

It zlso said Redditt 'had prepared a contingency
plan to enable the police department to apprehend an
assassin should an attempt be made on King's life.'

‘After Redditt was removed from duty, he was told
at a meeting in police headquarters that the U. S.

B s e e I
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: MURKIN

Secret Service had learned of a 'contract' on his life,’
Newsday said. '

'Redditt protested, saying he wanted to return
to his post, but the city's then Public Safety
Director, Frank Holloman, insisted on the officer's
removal,' the newspaper said.

'Enroute home with his police guard, Redditt
heard over the radioc that King had been shot by an
assassin,' the story said.

'Three days later, the round-the-clock guard
watching Redditt was removed and he was allowed
to return to work. The police department never
offered any .further explanation of the. 'contract'’
on his 1life,' Newsday said.

The story also said Holloman acknowledged
the report of a threat on Redditt's life, but refused
to say who had made the threat.

'Redditt's assassination contingency plan,
according to sources, called for the entire
four-block area around King's Hotel to be
sealed off by patrol cars,' the article said."

on 2/17/76, this article was furnished to the CRD
USDJ, which at that time had the FBI investigation of Dr. King
under review, stating the FBI was conducting no investigation re
this article unless specifically requested by the CRD.

On 9/8/76, an article appeared in the "Washington Post,"
(copy attached), reporting that the U. S. House of Representatives
created a select committee to investigate the assassination of
President John F. Kennedy and Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr.
The reported basis for the House investigation re Dr. King
deals with the ordered removal of Edward Redditt from King's
security on the day of his death due to a reported attempt on
the life of Redditt's family. The order for his removal was

‘attributed to Memphis Fire and Police Director Frank Holloman

(retired Special Agent of the FBI). The reported basis also
deals with the "sudden transfer" of two black firemen, including
Floyd Newsum, from the fire house across the street from the
motel where King was shot.

h
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher

RE: MURKIN ) )

[

The FBI civil rights assassination investigative
file (Bufile 44-38861) reflects the CRD furnished a
memorandum dated 9/23/68 (serial 5197) containing results
of interviews which J. Harold Flannery, Deputy Section
Chief, Central Section, CRD, had with william Sartor, a
contract writer for Time, Inc., who as a reporter had been
inquiring into a possible conspiracy to assassinate Dr. King.
Sartor furnished various information, including that the
n"cosa Nostra" or "Mafia" could be involved. Departmental
Attorney Flannery also reported that Sartor furnished him with
the following two ‘allegations:

1. "An unidentified Negro policeman was moved
from his assignment at the Fire Station (amt Police
Tactical Unit Station) at about 5:00 p.m. on the day
of the assassination. According to Sartor, the
Dispatcher told the policeman to move two or three times
during the afternoon, but he did not do so until
explicitly advised to that effect by a superior. In
August, Sartor identified the policeman as E. E.

Redditt and said that Redditt had broken off an inter-
view with Sartor after starting to discuss his move
from the station.”

2. "Two Negro firemen were moved from the
station a day or two before the shooting. One of them
has reportedly told friends that, two or three days
before Dr. King was shot, a telescope or binoculars
were set up on a tripod in the fire station and focused on
the Lorraine Motel balcony. In August, Sartor said
that one firemen left the Department or was suspended
shortly after the shooting, and that he has been unable
to locate either of them. He did not have their names.”

(

|
The CRD requested the FBI to "follow out" all of Sartor's

B i T

By LHM, the Memphis Office of the FBI reported the
results of the investigation re the above two items as
set forth below (serial 5387):
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. Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher
RE: MURKIN }

"In this regard, Inspector G. P. Tines, Intelligence
Unit, Memphis Police Department, advised on 11/18/68, that
on 4/3/68 he assigned Detective E. E. Redditt and Patrolman
W. B. Richmond, Negro officers, both of whom are assigned to
the Inspection Division of the Memphis Police Department, to
a security detail at the Memphis Fixe Station, Engine House #2,
jocated at Butler and Main Streets. This location is approximately
one block from the Lorraine Motel. The purpose of this
assignment was to observe the activities of the "Invaders,"
local Black Power group at Memphis. A number of the "Invaders"
were rooming at the Lorraine Motel at this time. These two
officers were equipped with binoculars and were stationed in a
room at the rear of the fire station with a view that included
the room later occupied by the Reverend Martin Luther King, Jr.

In connection with this assignment, and prior to
the time Officers Redditt and Richmond physically proceeded
to this assigned location, it was determined by the Intelligence
Unit of the Memphis Police Department that a Negro -fireman
stationed at the Fire Station and named Floyd E. Newsum had
taken an active part in demonstrations by the striking sanita-
tion workers in February and March, 1968, and had been closely
associated with black militants connected with the strike. In
order to insure security for Officers Redditt and Richmond,
and to insure that no information regarding the Memphis Police
Department Intelligence Unit's efforts to keep abreast of the
activities of the "Invaders" was leaked to the black militants
in Memphis, the Chief of the Memphis Fire Department was
requested to temporarily -transfer Fireman Newsum to another
fire station. This was done on 4/3/68.

In addition, on 4/4/68, Negro Fireman Norvell E. Wallace
was routinely as§ignedifrom Fire Station #2 to Fire Station #31,
... due_ to a manpower shortage at Fire station #31.

On 11/18/68, Fire Chief Hamilton advised that by
letter dated 5/18/68, Fireman Newsum resigned from the Memphis
Fire Department after thirteen years of service, giving as
his reason for leaving "Personal Reasons." Chief Hamilton
advised it is his understanding that Newsum has become an
active worker withi the NAACP at Memphis suosequent to his
resignation from the Memphis Fire Department.
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Memorandum to Mr. Gallagher:
. RE: MURKIN -

-~

At approximately 4:15 p.m. on 4/4/68, Lt. E. H. Arkin
of the Intelligence Unit of the Memphis Police Department, on
instructions from :Inspector Tines, proceeded to Fire Engine
House $#2 and removed Detective Redditt from this station,
leaving Officer Richmond at this post. The reason for the
removal of Officer Redditt was due to the receipt of a telephone
call on the morning of 4/4/68 by Philip Manuel, Chief Investi-
gator for Senator McClellan's Senate Investigating Committee,

. Washington, D. C., to the effect that information had been
‘- received by the Committee that a Negro detective on the
Memphis Police Department was to be killed.

Due to Detective E. E. Redditt's activities in
attending meetings of the striking sanitation workers in
February and March, 1968, Redditt had been threatened on
several occasions. Inspector Tines therefore believed the
telephone call received by the McClellan Committee was
another threat directed against Redditt. He therefore
ordered Redditt removed from his lookout post at Engine

! House #2 for Redditt's own protection. A police guard of
l two officers was assigned to Redditt and his family as a
result of this threat.

A review of the tapes of the Memphis Police
] Department radio transmissions for April 4, 1968, failed to
reflect any transmissions from Police Dispatcher ordering Redditt
to move from his observation post and, in fact, it has been
4 ascertained that no radio equipment was maintained by the

police officers at this observation post with which to receive
: radio transmissions.”

This Memphis LHM also disseminated to the CRD on
j 11/27/68 and by request was also furnished to the Office of
Professional Responsibility Task Force, USDJ, on 6/4/76, which
—rOffice is presently reviewing the FBI investigation of Dr. King. . .. .. ..

]
An LHM from the Atlanta Office of the FBI dated 1/31/69 (serial
' 5531) reflected that Rev. Ralph Abernathy, President of the Southern
Christian Leadership Conference, was interviewed by the FBI on
1/30/69 and he advised that several months previously, Rev. James
Lawson told him tiie day before the assassination of Dr. King that
two Negro firemen, who had been assigned to the fire station
. across the street from the motel where Dr. King was killed, were
; moved to another fire station.
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Memorandum to Mr. Ga.agher )
RE: MURKIN ., . '~ ""
m~ SR . -
. According to Rev. Lawson that move left the fire
~-~ station unmanned and they were moved to a station which was
already fully manned and equipped. Also according to Rev.
Lawson, a Negro policeman, who worked the beat which included the
_motel where Dr. King was killed, was moved off of that beat the
day Dr. King was killed, April 4, 1968, but prior to -the
killing. This Atlanta LHM was furnished to the CRD on
. 2/3/69. o

, An airtel from the Memphis Office of the FBI,
dated 1/31/69 (serial 5533) reflects information from the
Menphis PD that it had no officers assigned to a "walking beat™
... in Memphis on the day Dr. King was killed.

An airtel from our Memphis Office dated 2/11/69
(serial 5557) reflects that Rev. Lawson was interviewed by
the FBI on 2/11/69 and he advised he feels that certain
occurrences may have some significance.

Rev. Lawson said that on about April 2 or April 3,
1968, a Negro fireman, Floyd E. Newsum, was transferred from
the firestation near the Lorraine Motel to another station
that was already fully manned. He also said that another
Negro fireman, name unknown, was transferxed from that same
station to another station on either Tuesday or Wednesday night
before King was murdered on Thursday afternoon. He said this
second fireman was transferred in the middle of his shift and
was transferred "out of rotation."

Rev. Lawson explained "out of rotation" as follows:

When a fireman is assigned to a piece of equipment
he remains in that assignment until all the men already assigned
to it have been transferred. In other words, the last man
assigned is the last man transferred.

Rev. Lawson stated also that a Negro police officer,
Detective E. E. Redditt, who had been assigned to the same
fire station to provide protection for Dr. King, had been
removed from the station sometime prior to the murder.

errse ve ewr e

Rev. Lawson stated he has made no attempt to verify
any of this information except for his interview with Floyd
Newsum.

This new select House Comnmittee, to date, has made
no request of the FBI.
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’Héuse Votes 28{) 65 to th\

Kennedy, ng Assassinations

N e ,:-:“, - ..By Mary Russell t are revelauons by the congressional DC. Del. \\alter Fauntroy and Re{a
41 . wasbineton Post Sratf Wrier : mtelligcnc% committees tha{ u\lnéor%pa- Y};vonne Burke (D-Calif) confirmed
=3 T mit-  tion about CIA attempts to kill Cuban  that the information came from writer
P ‘ “3‘;:‘5‘;223 ct?f,:f Sstaxj:tlgc:h?ﬁsas- Premier Fidel Castro was withheld and TV producer Abdy ann, who is
| sinations of President JohnSF. Ken from the Warren commission.®*the  working on a documentary on King's
{ : nedy and Dr. Martin Luther King Jr. murder of fwo Mafia members en-  death, and from writer Mark Lane,

- . listed by the CIA to help assassinate  one of the first to doubt the Warren
-lis{te,s :ﬁ m:ngaogmx:g::e}ﬁtg C,am:o. and .the destruction of notes Commission conclusions.
‘ haeded by’ Rep. Thomas Downing (D-~ OR Kenneds’s autopsy and 2 note by Reportedly the information Has -
Va)'for the remainder of this Con- assassin Lee Harvey Oswald t0 2 ypeen'known since 1558 but never in
- gress, Speaiket gaﬂ Albert (DtOHa) m'errt‘::e:o“:'les'fmiae ed by Chlef vestigated by the FBI.
- said. Downing, however, is. retiring, , mmission hea v Cai . . e
and Rep. Henry B. Gonzalez (D-Tex..  Justice Earl Warren investigated the bx;:ge ‘:Iescu‘;;i? '?;ifgw}%;" °;i:“2éz
{ with Downing 2 prime sponsor of the assassination of Kennedy in Dallas shortly before he was Killed in Alem-
- committee; is expected to become and concluded that Oswald acted , phis. and the sudden transfer of two
chalrman in the new session next Jan-  lone. black firemen from the firehouse
wary’ But Downing said vesterday. I 3m  ;.ro¢s the strest from the motel
Doxning- saxd he would ask for convinced there was a conspiracy in- where King was staying and was shot.
$230.007 to get the committee started  volved. I do act know the identity of - g -

! ‘and hire staff, but Rep. FrankThomp- the conspirators or their motives. .t“s_‘if“:al;‘é. f‘;e‘fg“:- i‘é;ﬁ:ﬁg‘fe ?fhiwf
i son (D-N.J), chairman of the House  That should be in-;ejstigated in depth.” ;‘b ‘,r; ;ng. 31 ‘:-{', “dav og 'Ki;nr}
1 , Administration  Committee  which Downing promised “to engage in no ou pm. on the day o zs

twust authorize the funds, indicated  witchhunts™ and “mot blame those dea;ll;. ???usfegofdg trgpc;rtet_ivattemp',
{ gesterday he mizht be reluctant to ap-  who may have made mistakes in the % ¢ life of Redditt’s family.

. prove that amount. " original investization.™ The order wis atributed to Mem-

. Because the select committee ex- Rep. B. F. Sisk (D-Calif) called the phis Fire and Police Director Frank

pires at the end of this year and will  planned iuvestization a waste of tax» . Holloman, who had worked for the

- have to be re-established by the House  payers’ money to satisfy “the melodra. . [BI for 23 years. part of the time in

. .mext year, it should wait until then for  matic desire of the morbid to create  the office of the late Director J. Edgar

-

Y

fundipg, Thompson said. an incident.” Hoover. who had tapped Kirg's phone
: » Downing said the committee would * Though Dovmmg and Gonzalez se¢  and ordered surveillance of; the civil
i ~pot.hold .public hearings before the out more than a year ago to create the rights leader. , . | :
. ) Nov.-2-elections. to avoid charges of  committee. they were going nowhere Floyd Newsum.’ one of the black
Jd ... .capitalizing politically on/the investi- _ until they received a puth from mem- . firemen abruptly transferred from the
‘] zauon. but he s27 it m*'zht hold some  bers'of the Congrcssional Black Cay-  fire station across from the motel,
b i oloted hearmjs ~in order to rescrve cus, who felt they had received “new  said he had attended a King rally in
: testimons. oo inforreation™ in.the 1988 kiiling -of  Memphis and. though he publicly told
$ Reasons. fcr_ {ea¥ng Jg2ip”at th?  Martin'Luther l\m,Jr_._that called for ). of the transfer at the time, savs ie
It ..—-3983 Ivnnod; _2stagsinaiion, he sald. , Con '1N;§3Mal ’im'etﬁgat‘ou . was neter interv xev.ed by the E}l,,,‘

! PRS- - P N . T T2 .

'.! * .:v“"a.d-.:--:w."-ng --."a" ‘e a Tl o) --—‘*M‘L\ ?:- St "'?"' N RN LA L T L b
iy R -
i £y

] = - e = s - i - -
R .o O .---'- IR s e - e
- v e v v = e < ° .

'.? . ws 1:-nn-gr&p@i M"--"QU'M p- “apmren: Mmazey

» e -y - e P P
JETY JOVI S NIr S S A ST Y b -
- B

P . -z .
. o - .

B R R L e T L R o
2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

= *:,‘ % ,«; > e "E&".A! [l



FD-36 (Rev $222-64)
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Transmit the following in. (TpeTnplomiest or 5od%) :
Via AIRTEL AIR MAIL  ~ !
j (Priority) h
»--'—_----—---_—_—"-—-‘———-———'——-__; ——————————————————— L ——————
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861)
FROM: _./-/SAQ, JMEMPHIS (44-1987) (P)
suarct: (AmRKIN MW’Q\% i
[ ] -
4 ReBuairtel 2/4/69 directing Memphis to intervikw

Rev, JAMES LAWSON.

. }Z /Enclosed for the Bureau are 3 copies of an FD-302
65”’ reflect1dg interview of Rev, LAWSON on 2/11/69 at Memphis,

’ Information furnished by Rev, LAWSON regarding the
* transfer of the 2 Negro firemen and the Negro police oxficer
from the fire station near the Lorraine }otel just

which LHM also reflected the interview of 3r, BILL SARTOR by
Mr. J. HAROLD FLANNERY of the Justice Dept, LAWSON furnished

further 1nquiry.

LAWSON is a dangerous rabble rousing individual not worthy;of

prior to the
murder of KING has been covered in Memphis LHM dated 11/21/68,

no new information and it is not felt that this matter warrants

It is the opinim of the interviewing Agents that, !6??

-~

i

Y

being considered a leader 6f any group.
distrust of the police and of the FBI.

He openly adnits.
He admits to having no

£cts but does not seem embarrassed to openly advocate his theory

that KING's murder resulted from a conspiracy, He mentioned
N | the story that was told early in this investigation by JOHN
local vegetable market which conversation would indicate that
the market owner, JOHNXLIBERTO,and persons from New Orleans
were part of the murder conspiracy. As the Bureau is well

Wi

Alptel

aware, MC FERREN's story hag been thoroughly investigated and
Telot has been found to be entirgly wzthout substance.,
eletype’
- —— ! 7.2
o) @ Bureau (Encs, 3) % 7 Y - 3846/5/«

e 3 . Memphis (2 - 44-1987)
a - 170-98-Rev.

-

o N

MES M. LAWSON)

MCTFERREN Tegarding his having ovérheard a conversation .in a”

Te Y™

pupn—

e

e

sphe. Del.* l';,w" sort¥) —
Reg. i1 zé/ T (’ol/‘
. ego - P vy
,  Approved: LIV / Sent ’,Jb‘?,, Per _‘
' Registered ___§_gg_c_xcl Agént in Charge l

| F£ 820 1969 TR

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



ME 44-1987 -

LAWSON was advised that the Bureau would be most
interested in receiving any additional information which might
come into his possession, In view of LAWSON's attitude toward
the Bureau, it is suggested that we initiate no further con-
tact with LAWSON if it can possibly be avoided.
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@EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT_IOI(‘?

o

Date 2/11/69

£
.

N,

Rev, JALES M.KIAWSON JR,, Pastor, Centenary Methodist -
Church, 584 East YcLenore Avenue Mempﬁé Tennesse@, advised that
s no actiaIevidente 6 a ¢ conspiracy in"the murder of Dr.
HARTIN LUTHER KING; however, he feels that certain occurrences
around tZe tinme of the murder mAy have some significance,
£ b O

. Rev,LANSON said that on about April 2 or April 3,
1968, a Negro firetdn, FLOYD E, NEWSUM, was transferred from
the firestation near the lLorraine Motel to another station
that was already fully manned., He also said that another
Negro fireman, ‘name unknown, was transferred from that same
‘station to another station on either Tuesday oar Wednesday night
before. KING was murdered on Thursday afternoon., He said this
second fireman was transferred in the middle of his shift and
was transferred "out of rotation",

Rev, LAWSON @%plained "out of rotation" as follows:

paiahe ? When a fireman is assigned to a piece of equipment
he remains in that assignment until all the men already assigned
to it have been transferred. In other words, the last man
assigned is the last man transferred.

Rev, IAWSON stated also that a Negro police officer,
Detective E, E, REDDITT, who had been assigned to the same
fire station to provide protection for Dr, KING, had been
removed from the station sometime prior to the murder,

Rev, IAWSON sitted he has made no attempt to verify
;;; of this information except for his interview with FLOYD.
EWSUM, /

. itond its contents ore not1o be distributed ovtside your ogency,

) —

/

On__2/11/69 o Yemphis, Tennessee  rilo# Memphis 44-1987 _

_ SA JOE C. HESTER &
by—_SA ROBERT.F FOYILE:JCH:ciS ___ __ Dote dictoted 2/11/59

= This docuraent contgins naither recommendoticas nor concivsions of the FBL I Is the property of the FEI onad is looned 10 your ogoncy

fgﬂgﬂlﬁg ,7' 32567 53D ’.'

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

F o

AR



; {v. 4eX5-848) 7 v R e s vt v i

J " ot S -t Tap 4:\ SO ’ ,'. '% i HE - .

C- 2 ‘W*nni. e o oY * ' - ‘ - » LT RS N ' i. 5 - ! T s st A N ! 4
Lot e L N R - )

T EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIONS : _

". 1 = ' v ! R A

i

' "
‘v“ . N . » . 7
- B -~ *

N o .
.:‘ : - . . . .- 4 : L . , ) ; , . *
: € e 0w M . o & . / /
. . 1 ) - < , ' i 4 . pq'e 2 11 69..~i
1 -
! ' R ' ) b s ' bl ,:’ﬂ ) : . V! 4
e . v ' o g . . s

Rev. JAMES M, IAWSON, JR., Pastor, Centenary Yethodist -
Church, 584 East licLemore Avenue, liomplis, Tennessee, advised that-
‘he has no actual evidence of a conspiracy in the nurder of Dr.
HARTIN LUTHER KING; however, he feels that certain occurrences
around the time of the murder may have some significance,

_ . Rev, IAWSON said that on about April 2 or April 3, -
- - - 1968, & Negro fireman, FLOYD E¢ NEWSUM, was transferred from
; the firestation near the iorraine Motel to another station
that was already fully manned. He also said that another
Negro fireman, hame unknown, was transferred from that same
. station to another station on either Fuesday or Wednesday night
before KING was murdered on Thursday afternoon, He said this
' gecond fireman was transferred in the middle of his shift and -
was transferred "out of rotation’.

Rev, LAWSON txplained "out of rotation™ as follows:
e en ' when a fireman is assigned to a piece of equiprent
he remins in that assignement until all the men already assigned
to it have been transferred. In other words, the last man
assigned is the last man transferred. .
' . Rev. LAWSON stated also that a Negro police officer, -
~~_ .. petective B E, REDDITT, who had been assignad to the sane ~
. fire station to provide protection for Dr. EING, had been -~ - =
* . removed from the station sometime prior to the murder, ‘

S . Rev, IAWNSON stited he has made no attempt to verify .
..~ + ,sny of this ififormation except for his interview with FLOYD .
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AIRTEL ! - wr. Long
To:  SAC, Memphis (44-1987)
i R
From: Director, FBI (44-38861)..:5_5;15§}
MURKIN et e e - -

A
ReMEairtel to the Bureau dated 1-31-69,
w

Memphis should interview Reverend James Lawson
for details of any information he possesses regarding ,the
assassination of Martin Luther King, Jr. and conduct all
necessary investigation to thoroughly resolve.

REL:.ij/

=) /7" ~

NOTE: Article appeared in "The Washington Post" on
T-29-69. The article in part stated that the head of the

Southern Christian Leadership Conference (SCLC), Reverend
Ralph David Abernathy, indicated that a conspiracy existed
in the Martin Luther King, Jr. assassination. We instructed
our Atlanta Office to interview Abernathy and upon interview

Abernathy advised that what he told the press was that he
g|believed in view of the assassinations of John F. Kennedy,
<[Robert F. Kennedy, Medgar Evers, and Martin Luther King, Jr.
Z|there would be indication to him that there may be a
Sconspiracy among the forces of evil to do away with any

oung militant who stands for righteousness. “Abgrnathy stated -
e had no evidence indicating a conspiracy and it is only his
elief or fear on his part that such a conspiracy exists.
Abernathy during interview advised that Rev. Lawson of Memphis
" told him about some personnel of the Memphis Fire Department
and personnel of the Memphis Police Department that were moved
to different locations of the city on 4-4-68 (date of

e
o
o

o
o

assassination of King) and this may be significant.. &5
igedo Memphis advised that they resolved all issues as ‘
Coper—.—.  Set forth by Abernathy in his conversation with Rev. Lawson.
ot Memphis being instructed to interview Rev. Lawson in order to
peit thoroughly resolve this matter and to ;7tain all information.
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PLAINTEXT b
Transmit the following in | g 5
(Type in plaintext or code) : bu Ly
{ Cays AIRTEL I i"‘j‘“ Lowan
¥ Vlc { oy .
g (Priority) | ; Muir 1 0l
_____________________________________________________ L i
i TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38861) =T
% Lo 7§&ﬂ21/ g
| o FROM: SAC, MEMPHIS (44-1987) (P) //
; (Conern
% SUBJECT:' “MURKIN - -
Jd 00: ME
1 { Re Atlanta teleype to Bureau, 1/30/69, concerning
the interview of Reverend RALPH ABERNATHY, SCLC
Headquarters, Atlanta, Georgia.
}
i The results of the investigation conducted
! by the Memphis Division in regard to the reference
of ABERNATHY re Citizens Band radio transmissions

and the removal of Negro firemen and policemen from the
immediate area of the Lorraine Motel shortly prior
to the shooting of Dr. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,
were forwarded to the Bureau by Memphis airtels to the
Bureau dated 7/29/68 and 11/21/68.

| The only item mentioned by ABERNATHY that
has not been fully explained to the Bureau is
the fact that Reverend JAMES LAWSON, Memphis, advised
ABERNATHY that a Negro policeman who worked the
beat which included the motel where Dr. KING was
killed was moved off that beat the day KING was killed.

. On 1/31/69, Lt. E. H. ARKIN, Intelligence
Afried Unit, Memphis PD, advised that the Memphis PD

does not maintain any officers on a "walking beat'" other

l-Atlants (44-2386) INFO T-..-. .
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- than on special occasions and that from a review . .- o
~of the Memphis PD records he ascertained SO
" that there were no Memphis police officers assigned -,
to a "walking beat" in Memphis on the day Dr. KING -
' was killeé:] . L . i -
\,_.,,_5‘5“‘ ,:,  we _a,,.,x.: ":/ o i . to ’ . E
_ . In"this regard it is believed thit Reverend Ay
_LAWSON was referring to Detective E. E.XREDDITT, N A
~___.Memphis PD, who was removed from a'Ib6kout.position at - - -
T T engine house #2 of the Memphis Fire Department on 4/4/68
due to the fact a number of threats had been made on
REDDITT's life as a result of REDDITT's activities . C
in attending meetings of the striking sanitation , L L
‘workers .in Memphis .in February and March, 1968. -. x Lo
REDDITT was removed from this fire house and two - —
officers of the Memphis PD were assigned at that S
time to protect REDDITT and members of e

REDDITT's

=

family.

In view of the above, the Memphis Division
does not anticipate interviewing Reverend JAMES LAWSON
| concerning the information LAWSON furnished to ABERNATHY,

A copy of this airtel is being submitted for
the information of the Atlanta Division as Atlanta obtained
the information in question as a r

e
esult of the interview
- 2 -8 “»
of Reverend ABERNATHY at Atlanta. o aE R .
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Transmit the following in

e . . Fsl
Date: 1/31/69

(Type in plaintext or code)

flce__CIVIL RIGHTS unry FEBS 1969

t——-u——————-————————t

AIRTEL ATRMAIL
(Priority) n
T0: DIRECTOR, FBI
' FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386) (P)
. N - . - o
' Limmcm\ /ll ‘/

v ® ° Y

Re Atlanta teletype to Bureau and Memphis dated
1/30/69, and Bureau telephone call to Atlanta, 1/30/69.

Enclosed for the Bureau are five (5) copies of LHM and
to Memphis are two (2) copies of LHM captioned "ASSASSINATION OF

@- Bureau (Enc. 5) .(}%
2 - Memphis (Enc. 2)E{Rfi)
2 - Atlanta
ORH:vsc
(7)

i
\

[T Bistiop

6 2 F E B 1 ;/S;ég@ﬁﬁem in Charge

Approved: %ﬁfl i * Sent — - ' 5 M * per’ : .

DR, MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.,, AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE, APRIL 4, 1963,

[
i
9
-
A
et

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176

RTINS TR e - . RS TN TR



‘% @ T
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

P
LN i

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

" In Rtpb'. Please Refer to
File No. Atlanta, Georgia

January 31, 1969

ASSASSINATION OF
: DR. MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR.
AT MEMPHIS, TENNESSEE e
APRIL 4, 1968

Snof B s = - - Aremmmme e

The January 29, 1969, edition of "The Washington Post"
newspaper contained an art1c1e which quoted Rev. Ralph David
Abernathy, President of the Southern Christian Leadership
Conference, as indicating in a news conference that a conspiracy
exists with regard to the assassiantion of Dr. Martin Luther
King, Jr.

On January 30, 1969, Rev. Abernathy was interviewed
by a Special Agent of the FBI at Atlanta, Georgia, and the
results are set forth on the following page:

This document contains neither recommendations nor
conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is .
loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not to be dis-
tributed outside your agency.

GLQ 'ﬁg o
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o ::,’j” ,-‘"' * ( . 'Dsa's‘ Jannan 31’ 1969
“la """ ' Rev. RALPH DAVID ABERNATHY, President of the Southern

Christian Leadership Conference, 330 Auburn Avenue, N, E,,
Atlanta, Georgia, telephonically advised with regards to his
statement to the press, which was quoted in "The Washington
Post" newspaper, Washington, D, C.,, on January 29, 1969, that
what he told the press was that he believed in view of “the
assassiantions of President JOHN F. KENNEDY, ROBERT F. KENNEDY,
MEDGAR EVERS and MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR,, there would be an
indication to him that there may be a conspiracy among the
forces of evil to do away with any young militant who.stands
for righteousness. Rev, ABERNATHY advised that he has no
specific information or other evidence that a consplracy exists
with respect to the specific assassinatioy of Dr. KING._He =
advised that thd statement made to the press on January 29,
1969, in which he referred to a conspiracy concerned the
assassination of all of the above-mentioned persons. In regard
to those assassinations he made it clear he has no evidence
indicating a conspiracy and it is only his belief or fear on
his part that such a conspiracy does exist. Ha stated he has

no idea what individuals or forces would be involved in such. a,
conspiracy, : ) .

* * N

R Rev. ABERRATHY advised that several months ago Rev.
JAMES LAWSON, Minister of the Centenary Methodist Church at

Memphis, Tennessee, told him, Rev. ABERNATHY, that it was Rev,
LAWSON's understanding that the day before the assassination

of Dr. KING, two Negro firemen, who had been assigned to the e e

fire station across the street from the motel where Dr. KING
vas killed, were moved to another fire station. [According to
Bev. LAWSON that move left the fire station unmanned and they
were moved to a station whi¢h was already fully manned and
equipped. Also according to Rev. LAWSON, a Negro policeman,
who worked the beat which included the motel where Dr. KING was
killed, was moved off of that beat t he day Pr. KING was

killed, April 4, 1968, but prior to the killing:Jd. e s
wevenn et i e s s e bl e - iy vz G - Pt - Bmeistepgrad A Saie TR W e TR P e T T T e SR ———— v ez =
...... - m e e e A
’
- .

. N Ysow® s .
a0t ‘qf;:.";‘;w.: ‘;A?‘" :J’. i ‘e . e e s ! ’:l«: - ;\1 "’ ' ‘-S )
conclusior -, cores e v SETITE SR AT I IR S S R
loanew oo iiw. s L
tributes <0 - 2

On—1/30/69ot_Atlanta, Georgia __ rile#_Atlanta 44-2386

b — g x0T RICHARD-E*MILTON VS0 Dote dictated 1/31/69

This document contains neither recor mendotions nor conclusions of the F8L It is the propecty of the ¥81 ond is looned 10 vour oganzy;

- #tond its contents are nod to be distributed outside your ogency.
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' wPe 43V (L e
T0 DIRECTOR 44-38861 AND MEMPHIS e T
e Mlotwmea .
FROM A/TLANTA 44-2386 HMiss Gaaly, o

-

RE BUREAU TEL TO ATLANTA JAN. TWENTYNINE, SIXTYNIAE.
APPOINTMENT WAS MADE THIS DATE FOR INTERVIEW WITH REV. RALPH
ABERNATHY. WHEN SA'S O. RICHARD HAMILTON AND ARTHUR L. MURTAGH
ARRIVED AT SCLC HEADQUARTERS, ABERNATHY'S SECRETARY ADVISED HE
WAS NOT IN BUT SHE WOULD CONTACT HIM ON THE TELEPHONE. Sa
HAMILTON TELEPHONICALLY TALKED WITH ALBERNATHY WHO APOLOGIZED
FOR BEING UNABLE TO KEEP THE APPOINTMENT AND SAID HE WAS "VISITIAc
THE SICK".

ABERNATHY ADVISED CONCERNING HIS STATEMENT TO THE PRESS THAT A
CONSPIRACY EXISTS IN THE ASSASSINATION OF MARTIN LUTHER KINe, JR.,
THAT WHAT HE ACTUALLY STATED WAS IN VIEW OF THE ASSASSINATIONS OF
- PRESIDENT JOHN F. KENNEDY, ROBERT F. KENNEDY, MEDGAR EVERS, AND

MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., THERE WOULD BE AN INDICATION 1o HIM 5 527
END PAGE ONE DYy '
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AT 44-23386

THAT THERE MAY BE A CONSPIRACY AMONG THE “FORCES OF EVIL™ TO

DO AWAY WITH ANY YOUNG "MILITANT® WHO STANDS FOR RIGHTEOUSNESS.
ABERNATHY STATED HE HAS NO EVIDENCE NOR HAS KE HEARD FROM ANY
SOURCE ANY SPECIFIC INFORMATION THAT A CONSPIRACY EXISTS

IN THIS MATTER. HE ADVISED THAT THE STATEMENT MADE TO THE
PRESS CONCERNING A CONSPIRACY CONCERNED THE ASSASSINATIONS OF
ALL THE ABOVE MEN.

ABERNATHY ADVISED THAT SEVERAL MONTHS AGO, REV. JAMES LAWSON,
MINISTER OF CENTENARY METHODIST CHURCH, MEMPHIS, TOLD HIM IT
WAS HIS UNDERSTANDING THAT THE DAY PRIOR TO THE ASSASSINATION
OF KING, TWO NEGRO FIREMEN WHO WORKED IN THE FIRE STATION ACROSS
THE STREET FROM THE MOTEL WHERE KING WAS KILLED WERE MOVED,
LEAVING SOME UNMANNED FIRE EQUIPMENT. ACCORDING TO LAWSON,

THE TWO NEGRO FIREMEN WERE MOVED TO FIRE STATIONS WHICH WERE
ALREADY FULLY MANNED AND EQUIPPED. ALSO ACCORDING TO LAWSON,

A NEGRO POLICEMAN WHO WORKED THE BEAT WHICH INCLUDED THE

MOTEL WHERE KING WAS KILLED WAS MOVED OFF OF THAT BEAT

THE DAY KING WAS KILLED.

ey M R e s R
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(EHAT INFOR&ATION ALONG WITH WHAT HE HAS HEARD AND READ CON-
CERNING U&IDENTIFIED RADIO CALLS WHICH DIVERTED A SEARCH
FOR A WHITE MUSTANG LEADS HIM TO BELIEVE THAT THERE MAY BE
A CONSPIRACY IN THIS MATTER.
MEMPHIS CONTACT REV. JAMES LAWSON CONCERNING THE ABOVE MATTER

IF NOT ALREADY DONE AND CONDUCT ALL NECESSARY INVESTIGATION TO
RESOLVE THE MATTER.
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. 1-29-69 .
PLAINTEXT | 1

TELETIPE URGENT 1 - Mr. Long.-

.

TO:  SAC, ATLANTA (44-2386)
FROM: DIRECTOR, FBI (44-38361) |
| mmxm ‘ - o *
ARTICLE IN "THE WASHINGTON POST" NEWSPAPER TODAY: QY Tga/s
l REVEREND RALPH DAVID ABERNATHY, HEAD OF SOUTHERN CHRISTIAN |\
LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) IN A NEWS CONFERENCE AS '
INDICATING A CONSPIRACY EXISTS IN THE ASSASSINATION OF P -
‘:;f ' MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR (ASSASSINATION APRIL FOUR, NINETEEN {’:/i
d SIXTY-EIGHT) .

YOU SHOULD IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW REVEREND ABERNATHY
FOR DETAILS OF ANY INFORMATION HE POSSESSES, HIS SOURCE OF
INFORMATION, AND CONDUCT ALL NECESSARY IN%ESTIGATION TO
THOROUGHLY RESOLVE THIS MATTER AS WELL AS ANY INFORMATION
STEMMING FROH INTERVIEW OF REVEREND ABERNATHY. KEEP BUREAU
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